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shonerNotice is hereby given that l3,r'Annual ceneral Meeting lAcM) of members of SoBo Films

Holding Limited (Formerly knoqn as SOBO Films Holding Private Limited) will be held on Saturday.

seprember 21,2025. at 12.00 p.m. (lsT). through Video Conf'erencingi other Audio Visual Means

BREWING
BOLD
ENTERTAINMENT

sltoRTER \OTIC E

()lU)l\AR \ BI.]SIN ESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements(Standalone and Consolidated)

and restated Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company for the

Financial year ended March 3 I , 2025, together with the repon of the Board of Directors' and

Auditols' thereon.

'l o re-appoint a Director in place of Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde (DIN: 03 185327), who

retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

J. To Approve Relatcd Part\ 'I rnnsactions:

To Consider and, il'thought t'it, to pass, with or withoul modification(s), the following

resolution as Special Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions.

ifany, ofthe Companies Act, 2013. and rules and regulations made there under. consent of

lhe members be and is hereby accorded to enter into contracts and./or agreements with Related

Panies as defined under the Act with resPect to purchase of services or appointment of such

related party to any otlice or place of protit in the Company or its subsidiary or associate

Company or any olher transaction of whatever nature with related parties.

Following transactions of director(s)/KM Ps of the company are inlerested be and is hereby

approved:

\rmr of thr
lndir idual

Nature of
Relationship

l)arc of
l ransaction

Drsc ription
aod tenure
of Contract

Name of the

I nterest€d

Director(s)/KM Ps

\ x lue

tn

Ru ptes

Mr. Harv indar

Singh Arora

SOEO FITMS HOLDING LIM

(Form€rly Known os SOBO FILMS HOIDING PRIVATE IIMITED) CIN NO: U73IOOMH2OI2PLC225824

Reg. Ottico:- 7'13, 7th Floor, Crystol Porodise Moll. Dottoji Solvi Morg, Off veero Desoi Rood. andheri (w). Mumboi.

MH - 4oO 053. rN. Tol. No -: +9122 40227,11 | 4fi2A13

Thirty
Six
Lakhs

per

annum

Purchase of
Services i.e.

Proiessional

Services.

Director and

KMP

On Going

Basis

(vqp4vlvu I9g]!.!llglru!:99!followins business :

sP[.( lAI- l]L SlNtiss:

Mr.

Harvindar
Singh Arora

tr,lBr\lMU
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Ms. Smruti

Sushilkurnar

Shinde

Managing

Director
On Coing
Basis

Purchase of
Services i.e.

Prot'essional

Services.

Sixty Lakhs
per annum

Ms. Smruti
Sushilkumar

Shinde

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the paniculars o[the above said conrmcrs be entered in the
Register of contracts in which directors are interested kept in accordance with the provisions
ofsection 189(l) and Rule l6( l)oftheCompaniesAct.20tj.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anyone ofrhe presenr Director ofthe Compan) be and is

hereby authorized Io complete all the necessary formalities including filing and executing
necessary documents and lbrms with the StatutoD, Aulhorities to give eff'ect of'lhe above
resolution."

To Modifl Remuneration of Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde (DlN: 03185327) As
Managing Director aod Chairperson ofthe Compant:

To Consider and. if thoughl tir. lo pass. uith or uithour rnodification(s). the tbllowing
rcsolution as Special Resolul ion:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to rhe provisions ot Sections 196. 197 and 198 and all other
applicable provisions applicable, ifany, ofthe Companies Act,20l3 read with Schedule V to
the Companies Act,20l3 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereoffor
the time being in force), read with Companies (Appoinrment and Remuneration) Rules.20l4
along with other statutory approval. if any. and on the recommendation of Board of Directors.
consent ofthe members be and is hereby accorded for modification in remuneration of Ms.
Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde (DIN: 03185327) as Managing Director and Chairperson of the
Company as recommended by the Board of Directors and mutually agreed with Ms. Smruti
Sushilkurnar Shinde.

Sala 11 Rs. 120.000/- per month; inthescaleof Rs. 120,000 to Rs.400,000 per

month. with such annual increments / increases as may be decided by

the Board ol'Directors tiom time lo time.

Perquisiles
Ben elits

Perquisites in accordancc rlith the rules ol the Companl and any

additional pr'rquisites as mal be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Company tiom time to time.

. Earned Leave: As per the Rules ofthe Company.

. Medical Reimbursement: Reimbursement of expenses incurred lbr
selfas per the policy ofthe Compan)'.

{

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED

(Formorly Known os soBo FILMS HoLDING PRlvarE LlMlrED) clN No: u73looMH2ol2PLC225824

Reg. Otfice: 73, 7th Floor. Crystol Porodiso Moll, Dottoii Solvi Morg Off veero Oesoi Rood. andheri (w) Mumboi

MH- 4oO 053.lN.Tel. No.: +9122 4A22m l4fi2 3
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RESOLVED FURTHER THA'l Nls. Srnruti SLrshillLrnrar Shinde be paid rerrluneration as

statcd abo!e u ith porvers lo the Iloafd ol Directors 1o alter and var) terms and conditions and
remuneration (including minirnum remuneration in case ofabsence or inadequacy of profits)
from time to time in such manner as the Board may deem fit and is acceptable to Ms. Smruti
Sushilkumar Shinde. within the lirr its specified in Schedule V of the Companies Act. 201 3 or
any amendment thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT. in the event of an) statutorl amendment. moditlcation or
relaxation by the Central Government to Schedule V to the Companies Act. 20 13. the Board
of Directors be and hereby authorized to vary or increase the remuneration including salary',

perquisites, allowances etc. wilhin such prescribed limits or ceiling, be suitably amended to
give effect to such modification, relaxation or variation wilhout any further reference to the

members of the Company in the Oeneml meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts.

deeds. and things and to execule any deeds. documenls or instructions as may be required to
give effects to the aforesaid resolulion.'

SOBO FITMS HOTDING LIMITED

(FormorlyKnownosSoBoFlLMsHotDlNGPR|VATEL|M|TED)ClNNo:U73looMH20l2PLC225824

Rgg. offico:- 7:l3,7th Floot Crystol Porodiso Moll. Dottoii Solvi Morg otf veero Desoi Rood andheri (w) Mumboi

MH - 400 053. lN. Tel. No.: +9t 22 4022m1 I 40327|13

Leave Travel Concession: Leave Travel
Concession for self, once in a year in
accordance with the Rules ofthe Company.

Gratuity: Payable at the rate not exceeding hall
month salary for each completed year ofservice.

Companl in any Financial Year as the Board may

detennine from time to time but shall not exceed

the amounl etluiralent to the salar) tbr rhe

relevant period; it may be paid pro-rata on a

rnonthll basis at the absolute discretion of the

Board

l

Com m ission/ Performance linked lnccntire Not exceeding l% of the Net Profir of the

ln the event ofloss or inadequacy ofprofits in an)
financial year during the tenure of the

appointment. the Managing Director shall, be

paid remunemtion by way of salary and

perquisites as set out above, as minimum
remuneration, subject to restrictions, if any, set

out in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

from time to lime.

llinim um Renr u nrration

t

OL
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To modify remuneration of Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora (DlN: 00802E52) as Chief
Erecutive Omcer(CEO) and Director of the Company:

To Consider and, if thought fit, to pass. with or without modification(s), the tbllowing
resolution as Special Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ofSections 196, 197. and 198 and all other
applicable provisions, ifany, ofthe Companies Act,2013 ('Ihe Acl), read with Schedule V
to the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force), the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules.20l4. and subject to such other statutor),approvals as may be required, and on the
recommendation of the Board ot-Directors. lh!' consent of the nrenrbers be and is herebl
accorded fbr the modilicarion in lhe rentunerarion eri Mr. llarrindar Singh Arora (DlN:
00802852), CEO and Director of the Cornpanl as recommended by the Board of Directors
and mutually agreed wilh Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora.

Perq u isites

B€Itefits
Perquisites in accordance with the rules of the Company and any

additional perquisites as may be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Company from time to time.

Earned Leave: As per the Rules ofthe Company.

Medical Reimbursement: Reimbursement olexpenses incuned for
selfas per the policl oltheCompany.
Leare Trarel Concession: [-eare -l ravel Concession tbr selt. once

in a year in accordance with the Rules ol'the Company.

Cratuity: Payable at the rate not exceeding half month salary for
each completed year oiservice.

Minim um

Rem uneration

SOBO FILMS HOTDING LI D

Salarl- Rs. 100.000/-permonrh:inrhescaleofRs. 100,000 to Rs. 200.000 per

month, with such annual increments / increases as may be decided by

the Board of Directors lioln lime ro lime.

Not exceeding lozo of lhe Net Profit of the Company in any Financial

Year as the Board ma). determ ine from time to time but shall not exceed

the amount equivalent to the salary tbr the relevant periodl it may be

paid pro-rata on a monthly basis at the absolute discretion ofthe Board.

Commission/
Pe rform a nce

linked lnc€ntive

ln lhe eyent ofloss or inadequacy ofprofits in any financial year during

the lenure of the appointmenl. the Managing Director shall, be paid

remuneration by wa)' of salary and perquisites as set out above. as

minimum rcmuneration. subject to restrictions. if any. set out in
Schedule V to the Cornpanies Act. l0ll. tiom time to time.

(Formerly Known os soBo FILMs HoLDING PRIVATE LIMITED) CIN NO: U73I0OMH2O]2PLC225824

Reg. Office: 7.,t3. 7th Fioor. Crystol porodise Moll. Dottoii soivi Morg. oft veero Desoa Roocl. andheri (w). MLrmbor.

MH - 4oO 053. lN. Tel. No .: +91 22 4022V11 I 40321113
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Har!indar Singh Arora be paid rernuncration as stated

above with powers to the Board ol'Directors to alter and var! terms and conditions and
remuneration (including mininrurn rerruneratiorl in case ofabsertce or inadequacy of protits)
fiorn time to time in such manner as the Board may deern flt and is acceptable to Mr. Harvindar
Singh Arora, within the lirnits specified in Schedule V of the Companies Acl. 201 3 or any
amendment thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory amendment, modification or
relaxation by the Central Government to Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
of Directors be and hereby' authorized lo vary or increase the remuneration including salary'.

perquisites. allowances etc. within such prescribed lirnits or ceiling. be suitably amended to
give ef'tect to such modification. rela\ation or variation without an) turther reterence to the

members ofthe Company in the General meeting.

Bl.. order of the Board of Directors

FoT SOBO FILMS HOLDINC LIMITED
(Fonnerly known as SOBO Films Holding Priv Li

l'lace: Mumbai
l)ate:26.09.202 5

Harri dar Singh

Director
l)l \ : 00802852

SOBO FII.MS HOTDING LIMITED

(Formorly Known os soBo FILMs HOLOING PRIVATE LIMITED) CIN NO: U73100MH2012P1C225824

Reg. Oftice:- 7l3.7th FlOOr. crystol porodis€ Motl. Doftoji solvi Morg. ofl vee.o Desoi Rood. Andheri (w). Mumbol

MH - 4oo 053. lN. Tel. No .: +91 22 4o22vl1 I 4o32vl3

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts.

deeds. and things and to e\ecute an1 dceds. docutnenls or inslructions as ma1'be required to
give ef'fects to the afbresaid resolution."

o
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An Explanatory Statement pursuanl to provisions of section 102 olthe Companies Act, 20li
is annexed with the notice.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. l4 2020 dated April 08. 2020. Circular No.17i2020 dated April
li. 2020 issued by the Ministry ofCorporate Atlairs followed by Circular No. 20i2020 dated

May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars

issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not

required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual

means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through

VC/OAVM.

l. Since the General Meeting will be held through VC or OAVM in accordance with the

Circulars, the route map, proxy form and attendance slip are not attached to this Notice.

4. fhe attendance of the Mernbers attending thc AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted tbr

the purpose ofascenaining the quorum under Se'ction 103 oithe Cornpanies Act,20li.

5. 1he Register of Directors and Kc) Manag!'rial P!'rsonnel and lhcir shareholdinc. mainlained

under Section 170 ot the Ac1. and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the

directors are interested, maintained under Seclion 189 of the Act" will be available

electronically for inspection by the members during the General Meeting. All documents

referred to in the Notice will also be available for electronic inspection without any fee by the

members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of General Meeting.

Memben seeking to inspect available documents can send an email to

sakshi.saxena@sobofi lms.com

6. Brief resume of the Director proposed lo be re-appointed at this AGM, nature of his/her

experlise in specific functional areas. names ofCompanies in which he holds the Direclorship

and Membership / Chairpersonship of Board and Committees, Shareholding and relationship

between directors inter-se as per Secrelarial Standard-2 on Ceneral N4eetings. are attached

hererr ith.

SOBO FILMS HOTDING TIMITED

(Formerly Known os soBo FILMS HoLDING PRlvatE Ltt','tttEo) cttl t'io: u73looMH2ol2PLC225a24

Rog. Officq- 7-13. 7th Floor, crystol porodise Mo , Dottoii solvi Morg. ofi ve€ro Desoi Rood, andheri (w). Mumbor.

MH - 4oo 053. lN. Tel No .: +9122 4o22v11 I 4o32m3
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION I02 OF THE COMPANIES ACT'

20t3

Item no. J

ADDrol al of Relatcd rrarN Transaction:

The Company intends to obtain Professional Services from Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora and Ms. Smruli

Sushilkumar Shinde on a monthly basis, exclusive of applicable government taxes and oul-of-pocket

expenses.

Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora and Ms. Snrruti Sushilkumar Shinde are Directors and Key Managerial

personnel (KMPs) of the company, SoBO F'ilms Holding Limited. As such. this arrangement falls

within the purview of Section 188 ofthe companies Act. 201 3, which requires the approYal of members

in a general meeting.

Accordingll-. it is proposed Io obtain the approval of the shareholders ol the Company by way of a

special resolution. Members are. theretbre. requested to approve the special resolution as set out above.

Except tbr Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora and Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde. none ofthe other directors

are, in any way, interested or concemed in the said resolution.

Item N(). .l

Uodificrltio in rem u neration of Ms . Snr ruti Sushilkuntar Shinde (DlN:03185127) As Mana gulg

l)irect0r rn d ClhairDerson of the Conr Danl:

Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde (DlN: 01185127) was appointed as the Managing Director and

Chairperson ot the Company tbr a periorJ ot'5 years with etlect from January 28,2025. The Board ol
Directors. at its meeting held on September t 1,2025. after reviewing the perfonnance ofthe Company

and her contribution, approved the proposal to modify her remuneration as follows:

Salarr Rs. 120.000,-perrnonth:inthescaleol'Rs. 120.000 to Rs. 400.000 per

month. with such annual increments ' increases as may be decided by

the Board ol Dircclors liotn tinte to titnc.

Perquisites / Iienefits Perquisites in accordance with the rules of the Company and any

additional perquisites as may be decided by the Board of Directors of

the Company from time to time.

. Earned Leave: As per the Rules ofthe Company.

. Medical Reimbursement: Reimbursement of expenses incuned for

selfas per the polic! ofthe Company.

SOBO FILMS HOTDING LI

(Formerty Known os SOEO FIMS HOLDTNG PRrVnn LrVrttO) C tr t'rO: UZ3]OOMH2Ol2PLC225824

Res. oftice:- n3,7th Froor. crystorPorodise Mo[ oottojisorvi Mil:._.L::H 
l_::i l:"i#::iIxl,t$:;

-_
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Commission/
Performance
lncentite

lin ked

Ntinim um Rem uneration ln the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year

during the tenure ofthe appointment. the ManaginS. Director shall. be

paid remuneration bl wa1 ofsalary and perquisites as set out above,

as minimum remuneration. subject to restrictions. if any, set out in

Schedule V lo the Companies Act.20li. from time to time.

The proposed remuneration is in line with the proyisions of Sections 196. 197, and 198 read with

Schedule V ofthe Companies AcI,2013 and does not exceed the limits prescribed therein.

Except Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde and her relatives (to the extent of their shareholding. if any),

none oflhe Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is concerned or

interesled- financialh or othcrwise. in this re'solution

Noi exceeding l% of the Net Profit of the Company in any Financial

Year as the Board may delermine from time to time but shall not

exceed the amount equivalent to the salary for the relevant period; it

mal be paid pro-rata on a rronthll basis at the absolute discretion of
the Board.

. Leave Travel Concession: Leave Travel Concession for self'. once

in a year in accordance u,ith the Rules ofthe Company.

G ratuity: Payable at the rate nol exceeding half month salary for each

completed year of service.

Mr. Ilarvindar Singh Arora (DlN: 00802851) was appointcd as the chiel Exccutivc oftjcer (cEo)of

lhe Compan) for a period of live ;'ears wirh cflect tiorn Mal l. 2021. and as an Executive Director on

the Board with etl-ect from December '7,2022. The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August

I 1.2025. after reviewing the performance ofthe Company and his contribution. approved the proposal

to nrodif.v his remuneration as follows

SOBO FITMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly Known os SOBO FIIMS HotDlNG PRIVATE LIMITED) CIN No: u73looMH20l2Ptc225824

Rog. ofiic6:- 7t3.7th Floor. crystol Porodise Moll. Dottojisolvi Morg. off veero Desoi Rood Andheri (w) Mumboi'

MH 4Oo o53. lN. Tel. No .: +gl 22 4o22n\ I 4o3m13

Item No, 5

Modification in r€m u neration of M r. Har\ inda r Sineh Arora ( Dl N: 00802852 ) As Chi€f E recutile

Ofticer (CEO) and Director of the ComDrn\:
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linked

. Leave Travel Concession: Leale Travcl Concession lor self. once

a year in accordance with the Rules ofthe Company.

. G ratuit) : P 1 able at the rate not e\cecding hall'month salary for each

icompleted ) car ol sen ice

Not exceeding lozo ofthe Net Profit of the Company in any Financial

Year as the Board may determine tiom time to time but shall not exceed

the amount equivalent to the salary fbr the relevant period; it may be

paid pro-rata on a monthl!'basis at the absolute discretion ofthe Board.

ln

Commission/
Pe rform a nce

I ncenli\ e

vl inim um

Remuneration

ln the event of loss or inadequacy of protits in any financial year during

lhe tenure of the appointment, the Managing Director shall, be paid

remuneration by way of salary and perquisites as set out above, as

minimum remuneration, subject to restrictions. if any, set out in

Schedule V to the Companies Act. 201 3. t'rom time to time

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED

(Formerly (nown os soBo FTLMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED) CIN NO: U73iOOMH2012PLC225a24

Reg. Offic€i 73. 7th Ftoor, Crystol porodise Moll, Dottoii solvi Morg, off veero Desoi Rood, andheri (w), Mumboi.

MH - 4oO 053. lN. Tel. No .t +91 22 4022V]i| I 4032-1113

lhL- proposed remuneration is in line $ith lhe provisions ol'sections 196. lq7. and 198 read with

Schedule v of the companies Act. ?01 i and does not exceed the limits prescribed therein.

Except Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora and his relatives (lo the extent of their shareholding. if any). none

of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel ol the Companl' or their relalives is concerned or

interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

Rs. 100.000,- permonth; in the scaleolRs. 100.000to Rs, 200.

month. with such annual increments I increases as rnay be decided by

the Board of Directors from time to time.

000 per
Sa la r.r.

Perquisiles in accordance with the rules of the Company and any

additional perquisites as ma1 be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Company from time to time.

. Earned Leave: As per the Rules ofthe Company.

. Medical Reimbursement: Reimbursement ofexpenses incuned for

selfas per the policy ofthe Company.

Perquisites / Benefits
t

lMUMBAI 3
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An neru re-A

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment as mcnlioned abor e arc as under:

Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde
5.1 ear5

SOBO FITMS HOTDING LIMITED

(Formerly (nown os so8o FILMS HoLDING PRIVATE LIMITED) CIN NO: U73]OOMH2O]2PLC225824

Reg. Oftice- 713.7th Floor. Crystol Porodise Moll. Doftoji solvi Morg. ofi Veero Desoi Rood. andheri (w). Mumboi.

MH - 4oO O53. lN, Tel No.t +9122 4A22m l 4032n13

e Director
c

0l r 85327Director ldentifi cation N umber (DI!_)
06/01r20t2Date of Appointmenl on the Board
B.comualifications
Content ldeation, Creative and Operation
Expertise

Expertise in specific functional area

5207300 equity shares of Rs. l0l- eachNumber ofshares held in the Company
As decided between Board of Directors and Ms
Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde

'ferms and Conditions

NILheld in other entitiesList of the directorshi
Chairman / Member in the Comminees of the

Boards of companies in which he is Director
N I L

Relationships between Directors inter-se NA

ML

I

MUt,lBAI

t-
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To,

The Members,

SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED ("The Company")
(Formerly Knows ss SOBO Films Holding Privrte Limited)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their [36 Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of
Accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

(Amount In "Lakhs")

For the year ended

31.03.2024

Revenue from Operations 6,032.67 1,788.31

Other Income 97.52 58.36

Total lncome 6130.19 |,846.67
Total Expenses s,s81.01 1,779.18

Profit before exceptional items & tax 549.18

Exceptional Items NIL (174.04)

5.t9.18

Tax Expenses

144.64 69.44

(b) Short / Excess provision 0.88 (0.64)

(c) Current tax relating to prior years NIL NIL
(d) Deferred Tax (17.08) (0.e6)

ProfiV(Loss) after tax 420.74 173.69

each)

5.25 2.17

Diluted 5.25 2.17

ration dated 27th January,2025 issued by the Registrar ofCompanies, Central Processing Centre

iluMBAl'i
t'

)LD

l*. I

OSr

rncorpo

LF
B

M

PARTICULARS
For the year ended

31.03.2025

67.49

Profit before tax 2,11.53

(a) Current Tax

Earninss Per Share (Eouitv Shar€s of Rs.l0/-

Basic

STATE OF AFFAIRS / HICHLIGHTS:

The Company is engaged in the business of production of feature films, audio visual content and other related

activities. Further, the Company was converted from private limited to public limited vide fresh certificate of

SOBO FITMS HOTDING LIMITED

(Eormerly Known os SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATI tlMlT€D) CIN NO: U73]OOMH2O]2PIC225824

Reg. Otfice: 7|3. fth Floor. Crystol Poroclise Moll. Dottoji Solvi Morg, Off veero DesoiRood andheri(W). Mumboi.
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ng the year under review, the Company has generated revenue from operations of Rs. 6,032.671 Lakhs as

against revenue of Rs. 1,788.311 Lakhs in the previous year 2023-24. The company has eamed net profit of
Rs. 420.74/- Lakhs during the financial year under review as againsl profit of Rs. 173.69l- Lakhs during the

previous year 2023-24.

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

(GAAP) and are prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

There is no amount transferred to reserves during the year under review. However, credit balance of profit and

loss Account is transferred to Reserves and surplus in Balance Sheet.

DIVI DEND:

In order to conserve the resources of the Company for future growth and expansion, the Board has not

recommended any dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended March 3l,2025.

CHANCE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:

During the period under review, there has been no change in the nalure ofbusiness ofthe Compaly. However,

the Company was converted from private limited to public limited vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated

27th lannry,2025 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Central Processing Centre.

CHANGE OF NAME:

During the period under review, the Company was converted from private limited to public limited vide fresh

certificate of incorporation dated 27th Jantary,2025 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Central Processing

Centre and the name of the Company was changed from SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRMTE LIMITED
to SOBO FILMS HOLD! NG LIMITED. During the period under reyiew, the company underwent a change

in its name.

SHARE CAPITAL:

During the financial year 2024-25, the authorized share capital of the Company was increased from

{1,00,0001 (Rupees One Lakh Onty) to {15,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crore Only) PuBuant to the approval

of the members at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on August 16, 2024.During the financial year

2024-25, the authorized share capital of the Company was increased from {1,00,0001 (Rupees One Lakh

only) divided into 10,000 Equity sharcs of Rs. l0/- each to {15,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen crore only)

divided into 1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- pursu:rnt to the approval of the members at the Extra

Ordinary General Meeting held on August 16, 2024.

i) Issue ofshare warrant with dilTerential Rights

pany has not Issued any equity shares with differential right as to dividend, voting or

SOBO FITMS HOLDING LIMITED

(formerly (nown os soBo FILMS HotDlNG PRIVATE LIMITED) CIN NO: U73IOOMH20I2PLC225a24

R6g. otfice:- 73. fth Floor, crystol Porodise Moll. Doftoii solvi Morg. off veero Dosoi Rood andheri (w). Mumboi.
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olherwise during the Financial Year

iD Issue of Swelt Equity shrres
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares to €mployees of the Company under any
scheme during the Financial Year.

iii) Bonus shares

During the year under review, the company issued bonus shares in the ratio of g00:l to the
eligible shareholders. Accordingly, 80,00,000 (Eighty Lakfu) equity shares of 0/- (Rupees Ten
only) each were issued as fully paid-up bonus shares to existing equity shareholders of the
Company.

iv) Employee Stock Option
The Company has not issued any shares under the Stock option Scheme to employees of the
Company during the Financial Year.

v) Right issue ofshrres
The company has not issued any right shares during the Financial year

The Company has in place a mechanism to identiry, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business
objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through
mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

The Company has adequate system of intemal control to safeguad and protect from loss, unauthorized use or
disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
Management. The Company follows all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the
books of accounts and rePorting financial statemenls. The Company continues to ensure proper and adequate
systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

PuEuant to the requircment clause (c) of sub.section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your

SOBO FILMS HOLDING TIMITED

(Forrnorly Known os soBo FILMS HotDlNG PRlvaTE LIMITED) clN No: u73looMH2ol2Ptc225824
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Directors con

BOARD EVALUATION:

The provisions of the Companies Act,2013 requiring Board Evaluation, are not applicable to the Company,
therefore evaiuation ofthe Board is not required during the Financial year.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

t'_
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In the preparation ofthe annual accounts for the financial year ended 3l st Marcb 2025 the applicable
accounting standard had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the

state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of loss of the

Company for the year under review.

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act,2013 for safeguarding the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The dircctors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 3lst March, 2025 on a going
concern basis.

The directors had laid down intemal financial controls to be lollowed by the company and that such

intemal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS & COMMITTEES:

The composition ofthe Board as on 3 I " March 2025 is follows:

During the year under review, following were the changes in the composition ofthe Board ;

Appointment during th€ year:

Mr. Jawahar Sharma (DIN: 03026641) was appointed as an Non-Executive Independent with effect
from January 04, 2025.

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Rasiklal Doshi (DIN: 00004274) was appointed as an Non-Executivelndependent
Director with effect from lanrary 22, 2025 .

Mr. Sachin Bhaidas Nagarale (DIN: 00636655) was appointed as an Non-Executive Independent
effect from January 22,20?5.

SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Forme y Kno\ /n os soBo FILMS HoLDING PRlvaTE tlMlrED) clN No: u73looMH2ol2PLC225824
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MH - 4oO 053. lN. Tel Nor +91 22 4o227ll / 4o32nl3
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Sr, No. Name Designation
Managing Director 03 t 85327

2 Harvindar singh Arora Director 00802852
J Saniay Kumar Rasiklal Doshi Independent Director 00004274

Sachin Bhaidas Nagarale lndependent Director 00616655
5 Jawahar Sharma Independent Director 0302664 t

Di

DIN
l Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde

4.
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None of the directors of the Company are disqualified in terms of section 164 from being appointed as

Directors ofthe Company. Further, Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde, (DIN: 03185327), shall retire by rotation
and being eligible, seeks re-appointmenl at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received

declarations from the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that lhey meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The Board after taking these

declarations/ disclosures on record and acknowledging the veracity of the same, is of the opinion that the

Independent Directors of the Company possess requisite qualifications, experience, expertise, hold highest

standards of integity and are Independent of the Management of the Company. Further, all the independent

directors are regislered with data bank maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs ('IICA"). .

Key Managerial Personnel's (KMPsPersonnel (KMP)

Although the provisions related to Key Managerial Personnel under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013

were not applicable to the Company during the financial year 2024-25,lhe composition ofthe KMP's as on

3l n March 2025 is follows

Sr. No. Name Designation

I Harvindar Singh Arora Chief Executivc offi cer (CEO)

Devendra Raikwar Chief Financial officer (CFO)

J Sakshi Saxena Company Secretary (CS)

During the year under r€view, following were the changes in the composition of the KMP's; the following
appointments were made:

Ms. Sakshi Saxena was appoinled as the Company Secretary with effect from lanwry 28,2024.
Mr. Devendra Raikwar was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer (Cl'O) with effect from January

28,2024.

Chrnges rfter th€ closure ofthe tinancirl y€rr:

- Mr. Devendra Raikwar resigned from the position of CFO with eff€cl from May 31,2025.
- Mr. Deven Narendra Majithia was appointed as the new CFO with eflecr from September l, 2025

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the financial year 2024-25, the Board of Directors met Founeen (14) times. The intervening gap

between two meetings was within the period as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Secretarial Standard -l (SS-l) issued by the Institute ofCompany Secretaries oflndia.

The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SS-l were adhered to while considering the time gap between

two meetings.

SOBO FILMS HOTDING LIMITED

(Formerly t(nown os soBo FILMS HoLDING PRIVAT€ tlMlrED) clN No: u73lo0MH20l2PLC225824
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AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 177 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted an

Audit Committee w.e.f.28e January 2025. The Audit Committee comprises of minimum three directors as

members, of which majority shall be Independent Directors and majority of members and chairperson shall be

persons with ability to read and understand financial statements.

The Audit Committee is entrusted with the responsibility of oveneeing the Company's financial reporting

process, intemal controls, and audit functions. It plays a key role in ensuring the integrity of financial

statements and compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

Following is the Composition of the Committee:

Name Category Designation

Jawahar Sharma Independent Director Chairperson

Sanjay Kumar Rasiklal Doshi Independent Director Member

Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde Managing Director Member

During the financial year, the Audit Committee met fwo limes as follows:

Sr. No Date of thc Meeaing

I 29 tot /2025

2 2t /03/2025

The Board of Directors has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee during the year

NOMINATIO N AND REMUNERTIO N COMMITTEE:

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 178 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted

Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.e.i 286 Jonuary 2025, The Nomination and Remuneralion

SOBO FILMS HOTDING LIMITEO

(Formerly Known os soBo FltMs HoLDING PRIVATE LIMIT€O) CIN NO: U73lOOMH20l2PtC225824

Sr. No Date of the Meeting Sr. No Date of the Me€ting

I 0t/04/2024 8 26/10i2024

2 25/0612024 I 04/0ti2025

J 27 /06/2024 l0 07101/2025

4 22/07 /2024 14tol/2025

5 30t07/2024 t2 23/0y2025

6 28/09/2024 l3 28/0t/2025

7 0t/1012024 14 2t/03/202s

9

.- [r,ru
,c\
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ttee comprises of minimum three Non-Executive Directors as members ofwhich halfofthem shall be
Independent Directors.

Following is the Composition of the Committee:

Name Category Designation

Sachin Bhaidas Nagarale Independent Director Chairperson

Jawahar Sharma lndependent Director Member

Sanjay Kumar Rasiklal Doshi Independent Director Member

o STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted
stakeholden' Relationship Committee w.e.f. 286 January 2025. Following is the composition of the
Committee:

Name Caaegory Designation

Jawahar Sharma Independent Director Chairperson

Sachin Bhaidas Nagarale Independent Director Member

Harvindar Singh Arora Director Member

Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde Managing Director Member

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS AND KMPs:

Details ofremuneration paid to Directors for lhe year ended 31.03.2025 are as follows
(Amount in Lakhs)

Name of the Director Amount in Rs.
Mr. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde 14.40

Mr. Harvindar Singh Arora 12.00

PARTICU LAR OF EMPLOYEE REMUNERAT ON UNDER RULE 5(2) OF T E COMPANIl]S
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUN ERATION QT MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RU LES, 2016 IS AS
t N I)E II:

Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointmenl and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2016, the Company has not appointed any Employee(s), in receipt of remuneration exceeding Rs. 8,50,000/-
p€r month, when employed for a part of the year or I,02,00,0001 per annum, when employed throughout the

is not required during the year under review.

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED

(Formorly xnown os SOBo FILMS HotDlNG PRIVATE LIMITED) CIN No: U73looMH2ol2PLC225a24
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i) Statutory Auditors:

At the previous Annual General Meaing held on September 30, 2025, tWs CGCA & Associates LLP,

Chartered Accountants (FRN l0937lS/Wl0l0l3), were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company, to

for a period offive yean (i.e. to hold office till the conclusion ofthe Annual General Meeting ofthe company

to be held in the financial year 2029-30)..

Further, the aforesaid Statutory Auditor has confirmed that it is not disqualified to act as Auditor and is

eligible to hold office as Auditor of your Company.

BOARD'S COMMENT ON HE AUDITORS' REPORT:

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors'Report which require any clarification or

explanation. The Notes on financial statements rcferred to in the Auditors'Report are self-explanatory and do

not call for any further comments. Further, the Directors of the Company confirm that during the year under

review, no instances of fraud were reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act,

2013 and the Rules made there under either to the Company or to the Cenfal Govemment.

WEB LINK OF ANNU L RETURN. IF ANY:

The Annual Return ofthe Company as on 3ld March,2025,will be available on the Company's website post

filing of the same with the Registrar of Company, Ministry of Corporate Affairs is completed and the same

can be thereafter accessed at prerr.sorofilns.com

COST AUDIT REPORT:

As per the Cost Audit Order, Cost Audit is not applicable to lhe company during the Current Financial Year.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring Secretarial Audit is not applicable during the

Yefi.

INTER-I\AL AUDIT:

As per the provisions ofsection 138 of the Companies Act,20l3 requiring Internal Audit is not applicable the

Company.

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICYT

The provisions of the section 177(9) and ( l0) of the companies Act, 2013 requiring establishment of a Vigil
Mecharism for Directors and Employees are not applicable the Company.

SOEO FILMS HOTDING LIMITED
(Formerty (nown os SOBO FTLMS HOID|NG pRtvntt rrUttEO) CN r.tO: uz3tooMH2Ol2pLC225e24
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MH- 400 053. tN.Tel No.:+St 22 4o227lt / 4o32lt3
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RVATIO N OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREI N EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

Conseryation of energy and technology absorption information pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act,20l3 read with Rule 8 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,20l4 is not applicable.

Particulan ofForeign Exchange Eamings and Outgoes during the year are as follows;

Foreign Exchange Eamings: Rs. 16,75,30,700
Foreign Exchange Outgo: Rs. 1,40,820

During the year under rcview, the Company has entered into material contracts or arrangements within the
purview of section 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 with related pafiies under section 188 ofthe Companies
Act, 2013 and accordingly Form AOC-2 is attached herewith.

Further, all the Related Party Transactions entered ar€ at arm's length price and in the ordinary course of
Business.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY. JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPAN tfS:

The Company has one subsidiary in the form ofa Limited Liability Partnenhip, i.e., SB Filmz Venturez LLP.
Details of the same is provided under AOC-I and the same is attached hercwith. Further, The Company does
not have any Associates and Joint Ventures.

The details ofLoans, Guarantees, Securities and Investments as required under the provision ofsection 186 of
the Companies Act, 20t3 are given in the notes to Standalone Financial Statements forming part of this
Report.

During the financial year, your Company has not accepted any public deposit within the meaning ofsection 73

and 74 ofthe Companies Act,20l3 read together with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,20l4.
Further, the details ofexempted deposits are provided under Notes to the Financial Statements.

SOBO FILMS HOTDING LIMITED

(Formerly xnown os soBo FTLMS HOID|NG PRIVATE UMTTED) CrN NO: U731OOMH2O12PLC225A24

Reg. oftrcq- 73.7th fioor. Crystol Poroclise Moll. Dottoji Solvi Morg. Oft Voero Oesoi Rood. andhcri (W) Mumboi.
MH - 4oO 053 tN,Tel. No:+9122 40227n / 40327t3

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

PARTICULARS OF LOANS. CUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC:

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Acl, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, the
provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable to the Company, during the
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, the Company, as a responsible corporate citizen, has voluntarily undertaken CSR initiatives in

alignment with its commitment to social welfare and sustainable development. These voluntary contribution
reflect the Company's dedication to making a positive impact on society.

Further, the Company has also adopted a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy that outlines its areas offocus
and guiding principles.

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-l and SS-2, relating to'Meetings of the

Board ofDirectors' and 'General Meetings', respectively, have been duly followed by the Company.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION.

PROHIBITION AND DRESSAL) ACT. 2OI3

The Company has zero lolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and accordingly has adopted a

policy in line with lhe requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During year under review, the Company has not received any complaints pertaining to sexual harassment.

I Number o/complaints ofsexual harassment received in the year; Nil
2 Number of complaints disposed offduring the year Nil
J Number ofcases pending for more than ninety days Nil

C ENERAL:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect ofthe following items as lhere were

no transactions on these items during the year under review.

a) Material changes and commitmenls affecting the financial posilion of the company which have

occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements

relate and the date ofthe report.

b) Significant and material order/s passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concem status and Company's operations in future.

c) The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the Matemity Benefit Act, l96l.
d) Details of any application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankuptcy

Code, 2016 during the year along with their status as at the end ofthe financial year.

e) Details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and

the valualion done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial lnstitutions along with the
reasons thereof.

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formerly Known os SOEo FltMs HoLDING PRrvaru rtutrto) crw r.ror uz3tooMH2ot2pLc225B24

Rsg. Otfice: 73.7th Floor. Crystot porodise MoI. Dottoii Sotvi Morg. Otf veero Oesoi Rood. Andheri(W). Mumbbi.
MH - 400 053 tN. Tol. No .: +91 22 4o22mt I 4032ni3
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WLE M ENT:

Your dircctors wish to thank Bankers, Government authorities and various stakeholders, such as, shareholden,

customers and suppliers, among others for their support and valuable guidance to the Company. Your

directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the commifted services ofall the Employees ofthe
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Sobo Films Holding Private Limited

Place: Mumbai
Dgte:. 231O912025

mruti Sushilkumar Shinde
Managing Director
DIN:03185327

Films Holding P vale

Ha
Director
DIN:00802852

SOBO FILMS HOTDING LIMITED
(Formerly t(nown os SOBO FTLMS HOID|NG pRtvaTE Lruneo) Crr.r wO: Uz3lOOMH2Ot2pLC22Se24
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(Punuant to first ptovho to sub-seclion (3) ofseclion 129 rcad with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2011)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies4oint

ventures

Part "A": D€lails of Subsidiaries

(Amount in lakhs)

I
Name ofthe subsidiary SB FILMZ VENTUREZ LLP

2
Reporting period for the subsidiary concemed Financi.al Y ear 2024-25

3
Partners' capital contribution l0

4
Total assets 357.61

5
Total Liabilities 353.72

Notes: The following information shall be fumished at the end ofthe statement:

l. Names ofsubsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NA

2. Names ofsubsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formerty Known os SOBO FttMS HOLDING pRtvarr lUrrO) CtN ItO: U 3lOOMH2Aj2ptC22sa24

Reg. Office:- 73.7th Floor. Crystol Porodise Moil Doftoji solvi Morg, Off veero Desoi Rood. Andheri (w) Mumboi.
MH - 400 053 tN Tet. No.:+91 22 402271111 4032/|13

-

B

Form AOC-I

FI L MS



BREWING
BOLD
ENTERTAINMENT

FORM NO. AOC .2

(Pursuant to clruse (h) of suFsection (3) ofsection 134 ofthe Act snd Rule 8(2) ofthe Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties

refered to in sub section (l) of section 188 of the Companies Act,2013 including certain arm's length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

l. Details ofcontracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.:

No Such Transactions

2. Details ofcontracts or arangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.:

Place: Mumbai
Datet 2310912025

Soho Films Holding Private L

Harvi rSi
Director
DIN:00802852

SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formerry (nown os soao FrtMs HotDrNG pRrvar tturro) ctN No: ur 3100MH20r2pLc225824

Rog oftice:_ 7r3,7th troor crystorporodis€ Mo[. Dottojisorvi Morg. ofi veero Desoi Rood. Anc,heri (w). Mumbor.
MH _ 400 053. tN. T6t. No: +9122 4022n]J. I 4032n13

Name(s) of
the relat€d

party

nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts/arran
gements/transa

ctions

Duration of
the

contracts
/arrangem
ents/transa

ction

Salient terms of the
contracts or arrangements
or transactions including

the value, if any:

Date(s) of
approval by
the Board, if

any:

Amount
paid as

advances,

if a ny:

Amount(in
INR)

Salient
te rms

Mr.
Harvindar

Singh Arora

Director
& KMP

Pro fessional

Fees

Ongoing 48,00,000 As
mutually

agreed

26/05t2022

J

SMjl- L

Forand on behalfofthe Board of Directors
of SOBO Films Holding Private Limit€d

Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde
Manrging Director
DIN:03185327
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STANDALONE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH2O25

CGCA AASSOCIATES LLP
C}IARTERED ACCOIINIANTS

907 Kohinoor Square, 9th Floor,
B Wing, N C Kelkar Road,

RG Gadkari Chowk, Dadar (West),

Mumbai - 400 028.
Tel 4042 2400
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HOLDTNG LIMITED



To the Members of SoBO Films Holdlng Llmtted

iror."ay fno*n 
"s 

SOBo Fllms Holdint Prlvate tlmltedl

Report on the Standalone Financlal Statements

Opinlon

CGCA e ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

lndependent Audito/s RePort

Basis for OPinion

Champak K. Dedhia B.com., Fca

Gautam R. Mota B.com., LLB, FcA

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statem-ents of SOBO Fllms Holdlng Llmlted (the

Company'), which .omp,ises ot e'la'nce st'eut 
"s "t 

ff'March 2025' the standalone statement of Profit and

Loss and standalone casn rtow statement for the year then ended and notes to financial statements' including

a summary of significant accountinJpotici"s ano ott e, explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the

financial statements)'

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us' the aforesaid

standalone Financial statement';;;;; information '"q'-''"d.:y 
the companies Act' 2013 ("Act") in the

manner so required and gi'"'" i'u" and fair view in conformity with the accounting Principles generally

accepted in lndia of the state o' ttf"'" oi tf'" to'pany as at 31n March 2025 and its Ptofit and its cash flows

for the Year ended on that date'

WeconductedourauditofStandaloneFinancialstatementsinaccordancewiththestandardsonAuditing
specified under section 143(10) 

"t 
in" i" (sAs). our responsibilities under those standards are further

described in the Auditor's Re'pon'U'fitl' to' ttte Audit of the standalone Financial Statements section of our

report. we are independent of tt'" C"'p'"V i" accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of

chartered Accountants of lndia t,co,f ,"g",h", *nh the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of

the standalone Financial statements uni", th" provisions of th€ Act and the Rules made thereunder' and we

havefulfilledourotherethical,",o".,.oun*'inaccordancewiththeserequirementsandthelCAl,sCodeof
Ethlcs. we believe that the t'di';';;;;" hav€ obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements'

lnformation Othet than Standalone Flnancial Statements and Audlto/s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are resPonsible for other information' The other information comPrises the

information included in the r,r"oor, *"oon, but does not include the standalone Financial statements and

our audito/s rePort thereon

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not and

will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

Regd. Of.: 907. Kohinoor Squore, Cenkol Tower, NC Kelkor Morg, RG Godkori Chowk, Dodor (w), Mumboi - 400 028
l:+91 2? 4042 2400 E: info@cgcoindio.com W:www.cgcoindio.com LLptN:AAX-4139

IOII
lto

$xsER${lP
1$111

d

a!-

o9q



CGCA ETASSOCIATES LLP

CHARTEREO ACCOUNTANTS
Chompok K. Dedhis B.com., Fca

Goulom R, Molo B.com., LLB, FcA

ln connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in dolng so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a

material misstatement ofthis other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report

in this regard.

Responslbllities of ManaSement and Those charSed whh Governance for the standalone Financlal

Statements

The accompanying Standalone Financial Statements have been approved by the Company's Board of Directors.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,

2013 (,,the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Standalone Financial Statements

that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, includlng the Accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014- This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of

the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accountinS policies; making judSments and estimates

that are reasonable and Prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that Sive a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

tn preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the

company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosinS, as applicable, matters related to goinS concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeinS the company's financial rePorting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financlal Statements

Our obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audlt conducted in accordance with sAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

Standalone Financial Statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the

exercise professiona I judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. we a
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ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internalcontrol relevant to the audit in orderto design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operatinS effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Director's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to

the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, ff such disclosures are inadequate, to

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained uP to the date of our

audito/s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concern.
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e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the Planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were

of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Fina ncia I State ments ofthe current period and are therefore

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably

be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requlrements

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) ordet 2o2o ('the orde/') issued by the central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure

A,, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

(A) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent

applicable, that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the accompanying

Standalone Financial Statements;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those book;

(c) The standalone Financial Statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books

of account;

(d)lnouroPinion,theaforesaidstandaloneFinancialstatementscomPlywiththeAccounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies

(Accounts) Rules,2014

(e)onthebasisofthewrittenrepresentationsreceivedfromthedirectorsandtakenonrecord
bytheBoardofDirectors,noneofthed|rectorsaredisqualifiedason3lstMarch2025from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) ofthe Act;

(f}withrespecttotheothermatterstobeincludedintheAuditor,sReportinaccordancewith
Rulellofthecompanies(AuditandAuditors)Rules,2ol4,inouropinionandtothebestof
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

2

.

It.

iv. a

The company has no pendinB litigations as at 31st March,2025

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts' as at

the year-end for which there were any material foreseeable losses'

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred' to the

lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the company during the year ended 31 March

2025;

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief' no

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or

securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any

person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (the intermediaries'), with the

undersianding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall'

whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

mannerwhatsoeverbyoronbehalfoftheCompany('theUltimateBeneficiaries')or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Uhimate Beneficia rl

,soc14
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The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including

foreign entities ('the Funding Parties'), with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the ComPany shall, whether directly or indlrectly, lend or invest

in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Funding Pany ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate

in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that

the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any

material misstatement.

c.

vi

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting

software's for maintaining its books of accounts for the financials year ended 31't March,

2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has

operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares'

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit

trailfeature being tampered with.

Additionally, the audit trail of the prior year has been preserved by the company as per

the statutory requirements for record retention, to the extent it was enabled and

recorded in the prior year.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

"Annexule B";

As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we rePort that the company has

paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provision of and limits

laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For CGCA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No: 123393ww1007ss

(h)

(i)

[r,49

Place: Mumbal

Date: 116 september, 2025

UDIN: 251431138M1CCM4531

Gautam R. Mota
Partner

Membership No: 143113
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 3 of the lndependent Audlto/s Report of even date to the members of

soBo Films Holding Llmlted on the standalone Flnanclal statements for the year ended 31n March 2025

ln terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account

and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we

report that:

(i) ln respect ofthe company's proPerty, Plant and equipment and intangible assets:

a) (A) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars with respect to

most of its property, plant and equipment and is in process of updatinS quantitative and situation

details with respect of certain property, Plant and equipment in the records maintained by the

Company.

(BlThe company has maintained proper records showinS full particulars of intangible assets.

b) The Company has a programme of physical verification of its proPerty, Plant and equipment (PPE)

under which assets are physielly verified in a phased manner, which in our opinion, is not sufficient

havinS regards to the size of the company and nature of its assets. As informed to us, the

discrepancies noticed during such physical verification have been properly deah with in book of

accounts. ln our opinion, the verification programm€ should be such that all the assets are verified

at least once in every three years and physical verification is properly documented'

c) The company does not have any immovable property' Accordingly, clause 3(iXc) ofthe order is not

applicable.

d) The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets durinS the

year.

e)NoProceedinssinitiatedorpendingaSainsttheCompanyforholdinsanybenamiproPertyunder
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder'

Accordingly, the requlrement to reporting under clause 3(ixe) of the order is not applicable to the

Company and hence not reported upon.

(ii) ln respect of lnventory:

a) There are no physical inventories in the year 0nder consideration. Hence, there is nothing to report

under this clause. Accordingly, the requirement to reporting under clause 3(iixa) of the order is not

applicable to the CompanY.

b) The company has not been sanctioned workinS capital limits in excess of < 5 crore, in agSregate, at

any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of

current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(iiXb) of the Order is not applicable'
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(iii)

(a) On account ofverification of books and records and the information and explanation given to us, the

Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, advances in the nature of loans

to other parties, provided guarantees to other parties loans to related parties during the year.

(b) Based on the information and explanation Provided to us by the management and in our opinion, the

investments made, during the year are, prima facie, not preiudicial to the interest ofthe company.

(c) On account of verification of book and records and the information and explanation Siven to us, the

Company has not granted loans. Accordingly, requirement of Clause iii(c) to iii(0 of the Order are not

applicable to the CompanY.

(iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied

with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with resPect to the loans and investment made

by it. There is no guarantee or securfty Provided by the company to parties covered under section 185

and 185.

(v) ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not

accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been considered as deemed deposit within the

meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as

amended).Accordingly,reportingunderclause3(v)oftheorderisnotaPplicabletothecompany.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the central Sovernment has not specified maintenance

of the cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in regard to the activities of the

Company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company is regular in depositin8 undisputed statutory dues including Goods and services Tax

(GST), provident fund, employee's state insurance, income tax, custom duty, cess and other

material statutory dues to the approPriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect thereof were outstanding, at the year end, for a Period of more than six months from the

date they became PaYable.

b) There are no statutory dues mentioned in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited with

the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute'

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1951)

which have not been recorded in the book of account.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records, in respect of loans or borrowin8s:

CGCA ETASSOCIATES tLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Chompok K, Dedhio o.com.. Fca

Goulom R. Molo 8.com., LLB, Fca
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a) Company has not defaulted ln repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the Payment of interest

thereon to any lender.

b) Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or other

SOVernment or any government authority.

c) The money raised by way of term loans during the year, were applied for the purposes for which

these were obtained.

d) The funds raised by the Company on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes

e) Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the

obliSations of its subsidiaries, associates orjoint ventures.

f) Compa ny has not raised any loans during the yea r on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,

associates or ioint ventures'

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records ofthe ComPanY:

a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments), during the year. AccordinSly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the

order is not applicable to the company.

b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or prlvate placement of shares or (fully,

partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause

3(xxb) of the order is not applicable to the Company and hence not reported upon'

(xi) According to the information and explanations Siven to us including representations made to us by the

manaSement we report that:

a) As represented to us and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by

the company or no material fraud on the company has been noticed or reported durinS the period

covered by our audit.

b) No report under sub section 12 of section 143 of the Act has been filed by cost auditor/secretarial

auditor or by us in Form ADT4, as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014 with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

c) There are no whistle blower complaints received by the comPany during the year

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules,2014 are not a

reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not aPplicable to the Company.

pplicable to it. Accordingly,
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(xiii) ln our opinion, the company is in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act with respect to
applicable transaction with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been

disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as requlred by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company,

internal audit is not applicable to the company as per the relevant provisions of the Act and hence

reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xv) According to the information and explanatlons given to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash

transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly, reportinS under

clause 3(xv) of the Order will respect to compliance with the provisions of sec 192 of the Act are not

applicable to the company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the ReseNe Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as the immediately

preceding fi nancial year.

(xviii) There has been no reslgnation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting under

clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) According to the information a nd explanations give n to us and on the basis of the fin ancia I ratios, ageing

and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other

information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of

Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,

nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on

the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of

balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,

however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. we further state

that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance

sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx)

(a) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

and there are no unspent amounts towards (CSR) for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund

specified in Schedule Vll to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5)

of sestion 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the order is not
applicable for the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no ongoing projects in relation
to corporate social responsibility during the said financial year. Hence, clause 3(xxXb) of the Order
is not applicable for the year.
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(xxi) The reporting under clause 3()o(i) ofthe Order is not applicable in respect of audlt of standalone financial

statements ofthe Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect ofsaid clause under

this report.

For CGCA & Assoclates LIP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No : 55
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Goulom R. Molo B.com.. tLB. FcA

Gautam R. Mota
Partner

Membershlp No: 143113
Place: Mumbal

Date: 11s September, 2025
UDIN: 25143113BM1CCM4531
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Annexure - B to the Audltors' Report

Report on the lnternal Flnanclal Controls under Clause (l) of Sub-sectlon 3 of Sectlon 143 of the Companies

Aa, 2013 ("the Act"f

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of soBo Fllms Holding tlmfted

(Formerly known as SOBO Films Holding Prlvate Umlted) ('the Company") as of 31't March 2025 in

conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that

date.

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

31'! March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal

Financial controls Over Financial Reportlng issued by the lcAl.

Management's Responslblllty for lnternal Financlal Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishinB and maintaining internal financial controls based

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibilities

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timety preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responslblllty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by

lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable

to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both

issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the 6uidance Note require that

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe interna I financia I

controls system over financial reporting and their operatlng effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reportlng included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectlveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on

the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the standalone

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meanlng of lnternal Flnanclal Controls over Flnanclal Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the standalone financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's

internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions

of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of the standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with

authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that

could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

lnherent Llmitatlons of lnternal Financial Controls Over Flnanclal ReportinS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper ma nagement, override of controls, material misstatements due to error or

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation ofthe inte rnal financia I controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with

the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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SOBO FII.MS HOLDII{G LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
(ClN: U7310OMH2012PtC225824)

Standalone Balance She€t as at 31-March-2025

31-March-202s 31-March-2024

t. Equm^l{o uaatunEs

Ul Sh.r.noldrrt nt h
(.) Share C.pltal
(b)ffBerves and surplus

Tot.l

(2) Non.turent ll.bllltles
(a) Lons-term Boffowlnss
(b) Lont-te.m Provkions

{:t) Cu.roni ll.blthl.t
(a) short-t€rm Borrowi.rs

'Oue to Mlcro and Small Enterpri5es

- Dle to others
(c) Other Cur.€6t Uaballtles

(dl sho^-term Provisions

Total

To!.1 EqoltY .nd lhbllltlcs

[. assErs
(11 oo<rncnt .3t.is
(alProp€rty, Plant and Equip.nentand lnt.nglbl€ assett

{a} Prop€rty, Plant.nd Equipment

lil) htantlbl€ Assets

{b) Non-curr€nt lnvertments
(c) D€fered rax Assets (.et)
(d) Oth€r Non-corent Assets

Total

(21c.l,rrlnr.$.t

{b}Tr.de Receiwbles
(c)carh and cash equivalents

ld) Shon-term Loan! .nd A.lv.nc€s

(e) oth.r Cun€nt Assets

Tot l

l

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

11

72

13

14

l5
t6
t7
1E

19

801.00

639.59

1m
1,018.E5

1,ir40.59

707.14

23.55

1,019.E5

23.08

20.95

1:'0.69

188 48

19.55

633.45

792.72

727.O5

44.03

274.15

17.53

835.61

363.29

37.98

1,160.66 r,549.25

2,731.94 2,613.14

198.56

132.13

18.04

46.44

227 76

714 t2
0.96

20.55

397,69

255.80

795.9
1,025.65

178.61

78.55

421.39

926.&
875.64

43.58

319.E9

70.24

2,334.25 2,145,75

2,73t.94 2,61 .14

FILMS HOLOII{G

(Rs in laths)

rrEo)

As p€r our repo.t of ev€n drte

for cGcA & Ar!ocL!6 uP
Chartered Account nts

For and on beh.lt d th€ Bo.rd of
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Place:Mu bai
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Drte:u-Septemb€G2025
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOLDING PRIVATE LtM|TED)
(ClN: U731OOM H 20 tZPLC225a24l

Standalone Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 3l-March-2025

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Totalln.ome

(Rs in lakhs)

Place: Mumbai

Date: 11-September-2025

Expenses

Cost of Materlal Consumed

Change ih lnventories of work in progress and finished goods

Employee 8enefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Other Expenses

Total expenres

Profit/(Loss) betore Exceptional and Extraordinary ltem and Tax

Exceptional ltem (Refer Note 40)

Profit/(Lo5s) betore Extraordinary ltem and Tax

Extraordinary ltem

Profit/(Loss) before Tar

Tax Expenses

- Current Tax

- Deferred Tax

- Excess/Short Provision Written back/off
Profit/(Loss) after Tar

Earnings Per Sha.e (Face Value per Share Rs.10 each)

-8asic (ln Rs)

-Oiluted (ln Rs)

see accofipanying rotes to the financial statementt

As per our report of even date
V'For 

CGCA & Assoclates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Fi.m's Registration No. 123393W/W100755

Gautam R. Mgta

Partner

Membership No. 143113

UDIN: 251431138M1CCM4531

For and on behalf of th€ Board of

SOBO FII.MS HOI.DING I.IMITED

de

known as SOEO F HOLOING PRIVATE LIMITED)

llarvi singh Arora

Place: Mumbai

Dater 11-September-2025

Particulars Note 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

6,032.67

97.52

1,788.31

58.36

6,130.19 L,446.67

4,556.72

670.50

73.42

19.71

33.95

226.60

2,474.81

-926.40

36.27

12.27

34.38

147.85

5,581.01

67.49

-77 4.04

549.18 241.s3

549,18 241.53

744.64

-17.08

0.88

69.44

-0.96

-0.64

420.74 773.69

28

20

27

29

29

5.25

5.25

2.L7

2.77

acc

SO

a),ery
Managing Director

"'uw,*".

Company Secretary

Membe6hip No 75784

Director
00802852

/1/vL/^",/
oeve/Laiithia
,,U

7,779.L8

549.18

23

24

25

26

27

oaw x & IOTI
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SOEO FITMS HOTDING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
lClI: U7310OMH2012P1C225824)

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31-March-2025
(Rs in lakhs)

31-March-2O25 3l-March-2024
CASH FI.OW ;ROM OPERATII{G ACTIV]TIES

Net P.ofit before tax

Depreciation and Amo(isation Expense

Loss/(Gain)on Sale/ Dlsaard of Assets (Net)

Provisaon for Diminution

Oividend lncome

lnterest lncome

Finance Costs

Op.retlng P.of,t b€fore worllnS capltal ch.nScr

Adjunm.nt tor:

Trade Receivables

[oans and Advances

Other Current Assets

other Non current Assets

Trade Payables

OtherCurrent Liabilitles

Long term Liabilities

Shon-term Provlsions

lon8-term Provisions

Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operations

Tax paid(Net)

et Cash lUsed in)/Gencraled from OperatlnS Actlvltles

ca9H rLow FRoM [{vEsnrc AcrMn[s
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Purchase of Other lnvestments

Sale/ Redemption of Other lnvestments

Proceeds from Loanr Bnd Advences

Maturity of Term O€posits

lnterest receaved

Oividend received

I{at Cr.h (Us€d ln)/GerEr.tod ftom lnvestlnS Adlvltl.s

cl$t rlow FnoM Ft AI{G[{G AcTlv]TlEs

Proceeds from [on8 Term Borrowin8s

Repayment of [ong Term Sorrowlngs

Proceed5 from Short Term Borrowlngs

Repayment of Shon Term Eorrowlng!

lnterest Paid

Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Financing Adlvlties

at lncre.se/(Irecrcaaal ln Caah ..d Caah Equfrahnts

Openin8 Ealance of ca5h and cash Equivdlents

Erchang€ difference ofForelgn CurrencY Cash and Cesh equivalents

549.18

33.96

44.67

-0.06

-37.40

19.77

24t.53

34.38

0.1s

58.21

12_21

615.00

670.60

80.10

141.28

58.41

-25.89

-220.24

-177.77

89.08

2.60

232.40

-925.0
754.36

-20.11

-2r7 _79

262.O9

761.92

20.9s

30.32

1,122.95 -622.71

145.52 68 81

977.43 -690.9r

7.24

,60.61

62.00

32_40

0.06

-54.87

15.00

13.88

163.15

3s0.35

58.21

0.15

26.57

190.00

-57.96

938.86

-1,O73.L2

-19.71

545.88

-51.4t

1&.16
-100.76

-L2.27

-21.93 110_32

942.O7 25.28

43.s8 18.30

Closlry aalance oICash end Cash Equivalents 1/ 1,025.55 43.s4
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SOEO FILMS HOTDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOLDING PRIVATE tlMlTEO)
(ClNr U7310OMH2012P1C225824)

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31-March-2025

S€e accompanyint notes to the fi nancial statements

Components of cash and cash equivalehts 31-March-2025 31-March-2024
Cash on hand

Balances with banks in currentaccounts

Oth€rs

22.96

2.69

1,000.00

Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statem€nt 1,025.65 43.58

I{otcl

The above Gsh Flow Statement has been pr€pared u nder the 'lndhect Method'as set out in the Accounting Stendard 3 (As.3l, "Cash Flow Statements"

393w/W10O755 e;v (to.merly lnown ar SOBO

(Rs in lakhs)

PRIVATE IIMITEO}

A5 per our report of even date

for CGCA & A5soclat6 ]l-P
Chan€red Accountants

For end on b€halfof the Board of
soao FtLMS llototNG LtMtTtD

LN/_ Smiutl ShlndeGautam R. Mota
Parlner

Membershap No. 143113

UDIN: 251431138M|CCM4531

Managing Oirector

",W
sekshl S.ren.
CompanySecretary

Melnb..3hlp o 7578i0

Director

008028s2

Place:Mumbai

oater 11-S€ptembeF2025

Place:Mumbai

Date: 11-S€ptember2025
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16.83

26.75
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SOBO FITMS HOTDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOtDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
(ClN : U73 100MH2012PLC22sa24l
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

COMPANY INFORMATION

SOBO Films HoldinS Limited is a limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013. The Company was converted from
private limited to public limited vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated 27th lanuary, 2025 issued by the Registrar of
Companies. Central Processing Centre. The Company ir engaged in the business of producion of feature films, audio visual content

and other related activities.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POTICIES

a Barir of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in lndia (lndian

6A4P) to comply with all material aspects oI the applicable Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of companies Act

2013 (Act) read with Rule 7 of the Companies Accounts Rules, 2014 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.

b Use ot Estlmates

The preparation of Standalone Financials Statements in conformity with Senerally accepted accountlnS principles (GAAP) requires

estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilitiet on the date of the Standalone

Financials Stateftents and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reportint period. Differences between actual

results and estimated are recoSni2ed in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

Authorisation ot financial statement

The Standalone Financials Statements for the period ended 31 March 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors on 1lth
5eptember,2025.

d Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible P.operty, plant and equipments are stated at their oriSinal cost of acquisition inclusive ot duties, taxes, incidental

expenses, erection/commissioning expenses and interest, etc. up to the date the asset is ready to be put to use. losses arisint

from the retirement of, and Bains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which are carried at cost are recognized in the

Profit and [oss Account.
lnterest/ tinancing costs in respect of qualifyint asset till commencement of commercial production / use are capitalised.

lntantible assets

lntangible assets purchased including acquired in business combination, are measured at cost as at the date of acquisition, as

applicable, less accumLrlated amortisation and accumulated impairment, if any

lntangible assets are amortised on a straiSht-line basis over the period of its economic useful life.

Deprealation and amonlzatlon
Depreciation has been provided on the Fixed Asset on the sLM method and in accordance with the userul life of the tuset as

prescribed under Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013.

tn respect of additions to lixed assets and assets sold, discarded or demolished during the year, depreciation i5 calculated on pro-

rata basis considerinS the number of days for which the fixed asset is used in the current financlal year as per the useful life of the

assets as estimated bv the manaEement.
Depreciation and amortization methods and useful life are reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end.

e
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOLDING PRIVATE tlMITED)
(ClN : U73100MH2012PLC225A241

Notes lorming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Type of Assets Useful l-ife

Buildings

Plant and Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures

Vehicles

Office equipment

Computers

Leasehold lmprovements

Trademark

30 Years

15 Years

10 Years

8 Years

5 Years

4 Years

10 Years

10 Years

\-r

g lmpai,ment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the manatement reviews the carryinS amounts of its assets included in each cash geneaating unit to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. lf any such indication exists, the aecoverable amount of
the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling
price and value in use. ln assessinS value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use otthe asset and

from it5 disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of
time value ol money and the ri5ks specific to the asset. Reversal of impairment loss is @cognised a9 income in the statement of
profit and loss.

h leaier
Assets taken on lease by the Company in its capacity as lessee, where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards oI
ownership are classified as finance lease. Such a lease i5 capitalised at the inception ot the lease at lower of the ,air value or the
present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability is recognised for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is

allocated between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate or lnterest on the outstanding liability
for Fa.h vFer
[ease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an agset substantially vest with the lessor, are

recognised as operatint leases. Lease rentals under op€ratint leases are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-

line basis.

lnvestment
lnvestments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date, on which such

investments are made, are classified a! current investments. Allother investments are classified as longterm investments. Current

investments are carried at cost or fair value, whichever is lower. LonE-term investments are carried at co5t. However, provision for

diminution is made to recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the value oI the investments, such reduction beint determined

and made for each investment individually.

lnvento es

lnventories of television protrams and content under development are stated at lower or unamortiled cost of production

(including attributable / allocable production costs and expenses) or net realizable value. Cost oI content production includes colts

incurred during the conceptualization and pre- production phases also and are amodized on commercialization of such content.

Settint materials, make-up materials, costumes. etc purchased foa the purpose of production of Feature film & Television Serials

are written off fully in the year of purchase and u5e

R
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(ClN : U73100MH2012PLC225A24I.

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

k cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash that are

subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and havinS oriSinal maturlties ofthree months or less from the date of purchase,

to be cash equivalents.

Cost of production

Cost of Production includes all direct costs incurred by the Company in the produdion oI feature films & Television serials for

commercial exploitation till the date of censor. Direct costs are all costs attributable to the production o, films, other production

expenses, other cost which are directly / indirectly attributable to production offeature films, Jelevision serials etc.

Revenue recotnltion
Revenue is recognised to the extent that is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Company and the revenue can be

reliably measured in accordance with AS-9, Revenue RecoSnition. Sales are recognized on accaual basis, and only after transfer of

services to the customer. The followinE specific recotnition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised.

(i)Revenues from production and exploitation of related rithts are recoSnised as per the terms ot the agreement or when the tapes

and other deliverables of related film(s)are delivered.
(ii)lnterest income is recognised on a tifie proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Employee Senefits

Post-employment benefit plans

Contributions to defined contribution retirement benelit schemes are recognised as expense when employees have rendered

services entitling them to such benefits.
For defined ben;fit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined usinE the Projected Unit Credit Method, with aduarial

valuations beinE carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial tains and losses are recoSnised in full in the statement of profit

and loss for the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already

vested, or amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested'

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represent5 the present value of the defined benefit obligation as

adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets Any astet resultint from this

catculation is limited to the present value of available retunds and reductions in future contributions to the scheme.

Other employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange lor the services rendered by

employees is recognised during the period when the employee renders the service. These benefits include overseas social security

rontributions and oerf ormance incentives.

n

p Bor,owinS Coit
General and specific borrowint cost directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production oI qualifying assets, which

are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready lor their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of

those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowinS costs are

recognized in Profit and Loss Account in the year in which they are incurred.

GAUIAI R IOTA

EXSBSI{?m.
181i!

EarninSs Per Shares

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earning per Share is computed by taking into

account the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durinE the period and the weiShted average number ot equity

shares which would be issued on conversion of all ditutive potential equity shares into equity shares.
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SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITEO

(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOLDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
(ClN : U73100MH2012PLC225A241

Notes Iorming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

FoaeiSn currency tlansactions
Monetary items of current assets and liabilitier in foreign currency outstandinB at the close of financial year are reinstated at the
appropriate exchanSe rates prevailing at the end of the year.
Exchange differences arising on settlement of monetary asset and liabilities, during the year are recoghired in the Statement ol
Profit & Loss.

Taration
Current taxes

Provision for current income-tax is recognised in accordance with the provisions of lndian lncome-tax Act, 1961, and rules made

thereunder, and recorded at the end of each reporting period based on the amount erpected to be paid to the tax authorities in

accordance with the taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdiction. Curent tax assets and current tax liabilities aae offset

when there is a legally enfo.ceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the assets and the
li.hilitv 

^n 
. har h.(i.

Defered taxes

Deferred tax liability is recognised on tirning difterence between the accountint income and the taxable income for the year and

ouantified uringthetar rates and laws enacted or substantiallv enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

Setment accounting

"Operating Segments" reponed are in a manner consistent with internal reporting made to the Managing Director and Company

Chief Executive Officer who is the Chief Operating Decision Maker for the Company. The chief operating decision maker .egularly

monitors and reviews the operating results oI the whole Company as one segment i.e. "Production of Films & TV serials". Thus, as

defined in AS 17 'Operating Segments', the Company's entire business lalls under this one operational segment and hence the

necessary information has already been disclosed in the balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss.

Provisions, Continteht liabillties and Contingent essets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation as a result oI a past event, it as probable that an outflow of resources

will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount ofthe oblitation. Provisions are measured at

the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obliSation at the Ealance Sheet date and are not discounted to

its present value- These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contintent liabilitie5 are disclosed when there is a posrible obligation arisint lrom past events, the eristence o, which will be

contirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence oI one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the

Company oa a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow oI re5ources will be

required to settle or a reliable estimate ofthe amount cannot be made.

I€XSERSHIP IIO.
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SOBO FILMS HOLDIN6 LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOtDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(ClN: U731(x)MH2012PtC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

3 Share in lakhs

(i) Reconciliatlon of number o, iha,es
Panlculari
tquity Shares

31-March-2025 31-March-2024
No. of sharei (Rr ln lartu) No. o, shares (R5 in brh.)

Opening Balance

lssued duringthe year

Deletion

10,000

80,00,000

1.00

800.00

10,000 1.00

closing balarce 80,10,000 801.00 10,000 1.00

(ll) Rlghts, prel€rencGs and rertrictlons attached to shares

a) Equity Shares:Ihe Company has one class ofequity shares. Each shareholder is eliSible for one vote per share held.

b) ln the event oI liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remainin8 assets ofthe Company after distribution of
all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholdinE. The distribution will be in proportion to the number oI equity shares

held by the shareholders.
c) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the period ended 3lst March, 2025.

(iii) oetaili ot Sha.es held sha.eholders holdi more than 5% ofthe a88re8ate shares ln the

(iv) shares held Promoters at the end oI the year 31-March-2025

Name of Promoter class ot shares No. ot shares % oftotalshares
% chan8e durlnS

the year

smrltiShinde
Harvinder 5in8h Arora

Equity

Equity

s2,07,300

28,02,695

65.01%

34.99/o

1.00%

0.00%

Partiaulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 15000000 (Previous Year -10000) Equity Shares

lssued, Subsc.lbed and Fully Pald up Shaje Capltal
Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 8010000 {Previous Year -10000) Equity Shares paid up

1,s00.00

801.00

1.00

1.00

801.00Total

31-March-2025 31-March-2024Equity Shares

No. ot rhares ln% No. ol shares ln%Name of Shareholder

64.01%

34.99%

52,07,300

28,02,695

6s.01%

34.99%

6,407SmrutiShinde

HaNinder Singh Arora

GAUIAX E TTO'IA
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(ClN: U7310OMH2012Pl-C225824)
Notes formint part ofthe Standalone Financial Statements

shares held Promoterg at the end oI the .31-March-2024

Sonui Share l39ue

on 26th October, 2024 Company has allotted 80,O0,OOO bonus shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each. The bonus issue of share has

been made in the ratio of 800:1 ( ie 800 (Eight Hundred) fully paid up equity share for every 1 ( one ) Equity share held by the

shareholders.

4 Rererves and Surplus {Rs in lakh

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-Mar.h-2025 31-March-2024

Secured Term loans from banks 107.14 23.08

Total 107.14 23.08

term

Loan from HOFC Bank Limited is secured by the hypothecation of vehicle. The loan a5 at 315t March, 2025 is repayable in balance 9

monthly installments till Oecember, 2025, interest @ 10.98% is applicable on the taid loan. There was no default in repayment of this

loan.

Loan from HDFC Bank Limited is secured against Fixed Deposits The loan as at 31st March, 2025 is repayable in balance 31 monthly

installments till october, 2026, interest @ 9.75% is applicable on the said loan. There was no default in repayment ofthis loan.

5 Long term stons {Rs in lakh

Clars oI shares No. ofSharea % ot total shares
% change durlnt

the yeatName of Promoter

34.99%
34.99%Equity

6,401
3,499

64.O!%

34.99%
SmrutiShinde
Harvinder Singh Arora

31-March-2025 31-March-2024Pafticulars

800.00

1,018.85

420.74

845.16

173.69

639.59 1,018.85

Statement of Profit and loss

Balance at the beSinninB ofthe year

Add: Profit/(loss) durinS the year

Less: Appropriation
lssue of Bonus Share

Ealance atthe end ofthe y€at

1,018.85639.59Total

31-Ma31-March'2025Particulars

20.9s23.s5
Provision for GratuitY

20.9S23.5s
Total

i${P to
R.uor^

ct.
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so80 FttMs HotDtN6 UMtTED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(ClN: U73100MH2012P1C225824)
Notes formlng part ofthe Standalone Financial Statements

7 Short term borrowi

The terms of borrowings and the maturity schedule are given above by way of note to the Note 5 - Long term borrowings

8 Trade

8.1 Trade ble ageinS s.hedule as at 3l-Ma.ch-2025

8.2 Trade Payable schedule ai at 31-March-2024

Rs in lakhs)

Rs jn lakhs)

in lakhs

(Rs in lakhs)

ment a icable
ldentification of MSME parties is based on the intimation received from vendor and as confirmed by the manage

filings with Registrar of Companies

31-March-2025 31-March-2024Particulals

34.75

240.00

Current maturities of long-term debt
secured Loans repayable on demand from banks

Unsecured loans and advances from related parties

82.74
105.74

214.75148.48Total

31-Mar.h-2025 31-March-2024Paniculars

19.55

633.4s

37.63

835.61
Due to Mlcro and Small Enterprises

Oue to others

653.00 473.24Total

Outitanding for following perlods from due date of payment
Total

1-2 yeari 2-3 years
Mo.e than 3

Yeal5

Particulars

Less than l year

19.55

633.45633.45
MSME

others
Disputed dues- MSME

Disputed dues- Others
653.00sub total

MSME - Undue

Others - Undue

553.00Total

pe.lods from due date otOutstandi for fol eot
Total

2-3 vears
More than 3

1-2 yeari

37.63

83s.610.49
MSME

Othe15

Disputed dues- MSME

Disputed dues- Others
813.24

Sub total

MSME - Undue

Others - Undue

a73.24
Total

f rLIlc
(r)

2"--'
o6
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SOBO FITMS HOTDING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
(Cl : U7310OMH2012P1C22S824)
Notes forminS part ofthe Standalone Financial Statements

9 Other currenl liabilities (Rs in lakhs)

Particular5 3t-March-2025 31-March-2024

lnterest accrued but not due on borowings
Statutory dues

Salaries and wages payable

Advences from customeB
Cheques lssued but not presented for clearing

Other payables

1.15

32.71

139.61

4.81
10.49

0.18
79.81

50.30
213.37

19.63

Total 192.L2 353.29

Note
The other liabillties of 192,!2/- l'363.291-) includes amount payable to related p.rties. For details refer note 36.

10 5ho.t terrn (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-Mar.h-2025 31-March-2024

Provision for lncome tax
Provision for Audit Fees

Provision for Expen5es

Provision for Gratuity

7.75

724.86

0.45

6.18

r.'to
29.70

0.40

727.06 37.98Total

d
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SOBO FILMS HOI.DING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOtDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
(ClN: U7310OMH2012PLC22582a)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

12 Non current anvestments

12.1 Details of lnvestments

12.2 Details ot lnvestments

Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

Quoted Trade lnvestments an Equity lnstruments
-Equity Shares ofThinkink Pidurez [imited
-Provision for 0imunition on lnvestment

lnvestm€nt5 in partnership firms
-58 Filmr Venturez LtP

Other non-currcnt investments

-lnvestment in Alternative lnvestment Funds

48.13
-44.61

60.6r

58.00

48.12

130.00

Total 132.1' 118.12

Name oI Entity No ol Shares 31-March-2025 No ofShares 31-March-2024

Thinkink Picturez Ltd'
Xponentia Opportunities Fund ll"
YSLAlternales Alpha Plus Fund - Class A1"

9,00,000

68

48.12

68.00

60,000

30

8,434

48.12

30.00

100.00

(Rs in lakhs)

{Rs in lakh,

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

Aggregate amount of quoted investments

Market Value value ofquoted investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investment'
Provision for diminution an value of investments

44.72

3.51
68.00

44.61

48.12

13.50
130.00

12.3 Details of lnvestm€nt in Partnership Firm

Name of Parlner with % share in of such firm Rs in lak

TotalCa italofthe Firm Rs in lakhs

. Company's shares have split on 9 August, 24- Accordingly the number of shares have been increased to 3,0O,00O On 16th December. 2024

company has declared bonus shares in the ratio of 2;1 i.e [(2) Two bonus shares of every (1) one share heldl. Accordingly the numb€r of

shares have been inc.eased to 9,00.000.

..lnvestment in Alternative lnvestment Funds are Unquoted investments hence the market value of the investments is not available.

13 Delerred tar assets net {Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March'2O25 31-March-2024

Deferred Tax Asset 18.04 0.96

Total 18.04 0.96

o
C':l

,c
:r

d

'aL4 o'<t4

31-March-2024Name of Pannership firm 31-March-2025

90.00%

9.90%

0.10%

0.00%

99.00%

1.00%

Sobo Films Holding Ltd

SmrutiShinde

HarvinderArora

SB Filmr ventures ILP

SB Film2 Ventures tLP

58 Film, Ventures LLP

31-March-2025 31-March-2024Name of Partnership Firm
60.61

-58.43

-6.08
-775.78

-6-14

Sobo Films Holding Ltd

SmrutiShinde

Harvinder Arora

GAUINI I TOIA
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SOBO FILMS HOI.DING I.IMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOtDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
(ClN: U73100M82012P1c22s824)
Notes forming pari of the Standalone Financial Statements

13.1 nt Com ents of Delerred Tax (Rs in lakhs)

14 Other non current assets {Rs in laktu)

Particulars 31'March-2025 31-March-2024

Security Oeposits 46_44 20.55

Total 46.44 20.55

15 lnv€ntories (R, in Lakhs)

Particulals 31-March-2025 31-Ma.ch-2024

255.80 926.40

Total 255.80 926.40

15 Trade receivebles (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

unsecured considered good 795.54 415.64

Total 795.54 a75.64

15.1 Trade Receivables schedule as at 31-March-2025 (R5 in lakht

Paniculars 3l-Mar.h-2025 31-March-2024

10.35
11.23

5.37

21.58 s.1t

3.54 4_41

3.54 4.41

Delerred Tar Asset
Expenses provided but allowable in lncome tax on Payment basis

Provision for doubtful debts

Gross Deferred Tar Aiset lA)

oelerred Tax uability
Difference betwee. book depreciation and tax depreciation

Gross Oeferred Tax Liability (g)

18.04 0.96Net oeferred Tax Asset (Al-(B)

for followlnt periods from due date oI paymentOutstanding
Total

1-2 years 2-3 years
Mor.lhan 3less than 5

months
6 months- 1Particulars

479_700.84478.86lJndisputed Trade receivables-

considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivables-

considered doubtful

oisputed Trade Receivables

considered good

Disputed Trade Receivables

considered doubttul

Sub total

315.84
Undue - considered good

Undue - considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful debts

"s:-li'$
1$M

(,

n

aC

clA

a

lv1 s

)
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479.70

79S.54

c7 l-l



SOBO FILM5 HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(clN: U73100MH2012PtC225824)
Notes formint part of the Standalone Financial Statements

16.2 Trade Receivables schedule as at 31-Mar.h-2024 (Rs in akhs)

17 cash and cash uivalents lRs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

cash on hand

Balances with banks in current accounts

Others

-8ank Deposit having matudiy ofless than 3 months

22.96

2.69

1,000.00

16.83

26.75

Total 1,025.65 43.58

18 Short t€rm loans and advances (Rs ih lakhr)

Particulars 31-Mar.h-2025 31-March-2024

Loans and advances to emPloyees

Advances to suppliers

Advance lncome lax (Net oI provision fortaxes)

Ealanceswith GovernmentAuthorities

0.14
45.47

23.41

109.59

44.76

27S.13

Total 178.61 319.89

19 Other current asseta
(Rs in lakhr)

outstanding for lollowlnt p€riods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 5
months

5 months- I
1'2 years 2-3 years

MoTe than 3 Total

875.64Undisputed Trade receivables-

considered Bood

Undisputed f rade Receivabler-

considered doubttul
Disputed Trade Receivables

considered good

Di5puted Trade Receivebles

conaidered doubttul

815.64

875.Usub totel

Undue - considered good

Undue - considered doubtful
Provision for doubtful debts

875.64lotel

31-March-202431-March-2025Particulars

8.06

11.84

0.34
21.06

0.46

0.05

31.30

25.74

lntercst accrued

Advances Recoverable

Dividend Receivable

Preliminary Expense for IPO

Prepaid txpenses

20.2478.55
Total

GAlIi
, se"stt''
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SOBO FITMS HOTDING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOtDING PRIVATE tlMlTEDl
(ClN: U73100MH2012PIC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

(Rr in lakhs)

Particulars 31'March'2025 31-Mar(h-2024

Sale of services 6,O32_67 1,788.31

Total 6,032.51 1,788.31

21 Other lncome (8s in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

lnterest lncome
-lnterest Received on Deposits with Sank

-lnterest received on Other lnvestments

Dividend lncome

Foreign Exchange Gain

Share of Profit Froft Partnership Firm

Sundry Balances Written Back

32.39

0.01

0.06

s.33

55.42

4.31

41.80

16.41

0.15

Total 97.52 s8.35

22 Cost of Material Consumed (Rs in lakht
Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

Cort of Production Expenses 2,474.47

Total 4,555.72 2,474.81

23 in lnventories of work In (Rs in lakht)

24 Em benefit (Rt in Iakht)

31-March-2025 31-March-2024Particulars

925.40

255.80 926.40

Openint lnventorier
work-in-progress
Le,s: ClosinS lnventories
Work-in-progress

570.50 -926.40Total

31-March-2025 31-March-2024Particulars

27.56

3.23

5.48

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and otherfunds
Staff wellare expenses

Gratuity Expense

36.2'73.42Total

EISErcTP tIO

113113
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SOBO FITMS HOLDING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(ClN: U73100MH2012PtC225824)
Notes forming part of the Staadalone Einancial Staternents

Delined Benefit Plan

in the nt value ofthe defined benefit o (R, in lakhs)

Reconcilaation of nt value oI defined benefit ob ion and faar value of assets (Rs in akhs)

in P.ofit and Loss Account (Rs in lakhs)

Acluarialassum

General Deicrlption o, the Plan

The Entity operates gratuity plan through a trust wherein every employee as entitled to the benefit equivalent to fifteen days salary last

drawn for each completed year of 5ervice. The same is payable on termination of service or retiaemenl, whichever is earlier. The benefit

vestj after flve years of continuous service. ln case of some employees, the Entivs scheme is more tavourable as compared to the

obligation under Payment ofGratuity Act, 1972.

Refer Note 40 fo. recoginition of gratuity expense prior to March 31, 2024

25 tinance costs (Rs in lakhs)

{
I

o
o:1

o
el

%r^o, o

of]

Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024
Defined Benefit obligation at beginninSofthe year

Current Service Cost
lnterest Cost

Actuarial (Gain ) / Loss

Benelits Paid

21.35

3.73
r.44

-2.52

15.87
4.66

1.13

-0.31

24.00 21.35Delined Benefit Obllgation at year end

Parliculars 31-Mar.h-202S 31-Mar.h-2024
Present value obligation as at the end of the year

Fairvalue of plan assets as at the end ofthe year

Funded sratus/(defi cit) or Unfunded net liability
Unfunded net liability recognized in balance sheet

Ahount classlffed as:

Short term provision

Long term Provision

24.00

o-44

23.55

21.35

0.39

20.95

31-M.rch-2024Particulars 31-March-2025
Current service cost

lnterest cost

Net actuarial loss/(gain) recognized during the year

3.73
1.rt4

-2.S2

4.66

1.13
-0.31

2.65 5.48Tolalexpense recognised in Profit and Loss

31-March-2025 31-March-2024

6,759{
1.OM

lndian Assured

60

5% to 1%

7.10%
7.@%

lndian Assu.ed

@
5% to 1%

Discount Rate

Expected Rate ofincrease in Compensation Level

Mortality Rate

Retirement Rate

WithdrawalRate

31-March-202431-Mar(h-2025Particulars

14.63

5.08

12_27

Total

lnterest erpenSe

Other borrowing costs

L2.2719-71

Gluujr R !0rA

I!!r6gP]3tr? r'lo
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SOBO FItMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOtOING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
lClN: U7310OMH2012PlC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

and amortization

27 Other

28 Tar

{Rs in lakh,

Rs in la

{R5 in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

33.95 34.38oepreciation on property, plant and equipment

33.95 34.38Total

Particula.s 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

3.60
4.78

6.41
24.44

16.O1

12.98

11.83

10.32

16.56

2.94

10.00

2.86

74_22

44.61

22.37

22.51

o.75

1.19
4.74

36.34

14.15

9.23

2.56

17.89

6.05

1.68
10.00

4.20

4.84

2.s8

7.68

23.92

Auditors' Remuneration
lnsurance

Professional fees

R€nt

Repairs others

Rates and tares
Travelling EIp€nses

Miscellaneous expenses

Car Expenses

CSR Expenditure

0onation
Fo.eign Exchange Losj

Housekeeping Expense

Loss on Sale of Motor Car

Provision for Dimunidon on lnvestment

Sales & Business Promotion
VanityVan Expenses

226.60 147.85Total

31-March-202431-March-2025Particulars

69.M
,0.96

-o.u

144.64
-17.08

0.88

Current Tax

Deferred Ta,
Excess/Short Proviaion Written back/off

67.44124.44Total

GAUIAI R TO1A
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Partirulars 31-March-202S 31-Marrh-2024

Paymenls to audhor as

- for Certitication
1.15

1.8s

0.75

Total 3.60 0.75

SOBO FITMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOEO Fl[MS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED]
(clN: U73100MH2012P1C225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

29 Earn share

30 Auditors' Remoneration

31 Liabilitles and Commitments

32 Microand small

s4

(Rs in lakhr)

lRs i^ lakhr)

Z)
,%

31-March-2025 31-March-2024

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs ih lakhs)
WeiShted average number of Equity Shares

Ea.ninSs per share baslc (Rs)

Earnings per share diluted {Rs)

Face value per equity share {Rs)

420_74

80,10,000

5.25

5.ZS

10

173.69
80,10,000

2.17

2.L7

10

Paniculars 31-March-2023 31-Marrh-2024

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt
- lncome tax demands
- lndirect tax demand5

Total

31-March-2025 31-March-2024
Princlpal lnterest Principal lnterest

37.5319.55Amount 0ue to Sripplier

Principalarnouni paid beyond appointed date

Interest due and payableforthe year

lntere( accrued and rcmainint unpeid

lnterest paid otherthan under Section 15 of MSMEOAct to

suppliers registe.ed underthe MSMED act, beyond the

appoanted day durinS the year.

Interest paid under section 16 of MSMED Act to suppliers

reSistered underthe MSMED Act beyond the apPolnted day

duringtheyear.

Further interest remaining due and payablelor earlier years



SOBO FITMS HOTDING [IMITEO
(Formerly known as SOBO Fl[MS HOtDING PRIVATE tlM|TEO]
(ClN: U73100MH2012P1C225824)
Notes formint part ofthe Standalone Financial Statements

33 Leases {R5 in lakht
Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

Future manimum rental payables under non-crncellable operating lease

- Not laterthan one year

- Laterthan one year and not laterthan flve years
1.21 14.55

7.21

34 Earni tn Currencles

35 iture made in {Rs in lakhs

35 S€tment ReportlnS

Additlonal lntorm.tioh

35 Related Party Disclos!rc
(il List ot Rel.ted Partlet

(Rs in lakhs)

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of production of films and TV Serials, which in the context of Accounting Standard 17

on Segment Reporting on "SeSment Reporting" constitutes a sinSle reportable segment. The analysis of Seographical segments is based

on the areas in which operations are carry out.

smrutiShinde
HaMndar Singh Arora

Devendra Raikwar

SakhlSarena
SB Filmz Venture LIP

Gurcharan Kaur

Ujwala Shinde

Sobo Films Private [imited
Rosetta Slone Coniultin8 Service P Ltd

Relationship

l(ey Managedal Pe6onnel
Key Managerial Pe6onnel
xey Manate al Personnel

Key Manaterial Pa8onnel
Subsidiary Entity

Relative of xMP

Relative of KMP

Enterprises in which KMP and their relativei have significant influence

Enterprises in which KMP and their relatives have significant influence

Partirulars 31'March-2025 31-March-2024

Expon ofGoods calculated on FOB basis

Export of Services 1,675.31 1,161.12

Total 1,675.31 1,161.12

Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

ForeiBn TravellinE 1.41

1.41Total

Paniculars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024
Revenue by ceographical Market

ln lndia

outsidc lndia
4,232.39
1,675.31

627.19
1,161.12

5,907.70 1,788.31Total

Carrying Amount of Segment Assets

ln lndia

o!tside lndia

479_tO s39.93

33s.70
419.70 875.64Total

rEltiERstlP 
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SOBO FITMS HOTDING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOtDING PRIVATE tlMlTEDl
(clN: U73100MH2012PLC!2s824)
Notes forminS part ofthe Standalone Financial Statements

(ii) Related Transectlons
Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

Tranracilons wlth l(.y ManaSarlal Per$onncl
Director Remuneration
- SmruliShinde
- Harvindar Singh Aro.a
Protessional Fees

- SmrutiShinde
- Harvindar Sin8h Arora
Loan Received

" SmrutlShinde
- HarvindarSingh Arora
[oan Repaid

- SmrutiShinde
- Harvlndar SinSh Arora
Salary Expense

- Oevendra Raikwar
- Sakshi Saxena

Tranaactions wlth Ent€.prliei ln whlch (MP and thelr relatlves havc sitnlf,c.nt Inf,uence
lnterest lncome on Loan Given
- Sobo Films Private [imited
Loan Received

- Sobo Films Private Umited
Loan Repaid

- Sobo Films Private Limited

lnterest expense on other payables

- Sobo Films Private Umited

Tran$ctlons with Subsidiary Entity
lnvertment/Withdrawal from Subsidiarv
- 58 Filmz Venture LIP

Share of Profit
- SB Filmz Venture ILP

9.00

55.42

0.01

14.80

3.13

1.66

14.40

12.00

60.00

36.OO

25.00

55.00

230.00

90.00

1.00

1.00

84.00

2.55

48.00

305.00

35.00

100.00

8.28

181.46

+'::
GAUTAX R IOU
IEfiERSHIP NO

113r,!

(
41'/ . \-rlbn 

I
z
o



(iil) Related Pa Balances

1. The above parties are as identified bythe Manatement and relied upon by the Statutory Aud itors.

2. The transactions forming part of Cu rrent Account are not considered for the purposes ofabove reportinS.

3. Reimbursements in the normalcou6e ofbusaness are not considered for above purposes.

4. SB Filmz Venturz l-LP is a subsidiary entity w.e.l01-04-2024
5. Devendra Raikwar and Sakshi Saxena have been appointed with effect from 28th January, 2025 resp€ctively

!
g-
Lr

Particulars 31-March-2025 31-Marrh-2024

Balana$ wlth Xey Man.gerlal Personnel

Loan Recelved

- SmrutiShinde
- HarvindarSin8h Arora
Remuneration Payable

- SmrutiShinde
Professional Fees Payable

- Harvindar Singh Arora
-SmrutiShinde

Remuneration Payable

- Harvlndar Singh Arora
salary Payeble

- SakhiSaxena
- Devendra Raikwar

Ealances whh Enterprl*a ln whlah XMP and thek relatives have algnlficant lnfluence
Loan Receivable

- Sobo Films Private Iimited
Other Payables

- sobo Films Private Limited

Ealanc€s wlth Subsidiary Entlty
Investment in LLP (Fixed Capital)
'58 Filfiz Venture LIP

4.80

10.55

9.OO

3.56

2.O4

0.50

0.50

205.00
35.00

48.87

33.69

11.66

19.46

I
o

SOBO FITMS HOIDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOLDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
(clN: U7310oMH2012P1,C2258241
Notes forminS part ofthe Standalone Financial Statements
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SOBO FITMS HOTDING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOtDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
(ClN: U7310OMH2012P1C2258241

Notes formint pa.t ofthe Standalone Financial Statements

37 Ratio

Note:
l. Eamlng available for Debt Sarvice = Net Profit betore taxes + Non-cash operatinB expenses + lnteresl + other exceptional it€m

ll. Oebt i€rviaa = lnlerest & Lease Payments + Principal Repayments

Ill, C.pllal Employ.d = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Delerred Tax Liability

Rcasoh3 lor vadancet
1) Current Assat Ratlor The current ratio has changed significantly primarily due to a decrease in current liabilities.

2) D€bt-Equlty Ratio: Reductlon is due to repaymenvreduction ot borrowinSt along with an increase in equity base.

3) Debt Servicr Cove6te Ratlo: Same has improved on account of business performance and hiSher profitability

4) Retum on Equity: On account of improved business pertormance and hiSher profltabilitY.

5) tnventory Tumover Ratlo: On account of substantial rise in turnover compared to relatively lower increase ln inventory levels at the
year end.

6l Trdde Recelvable Tumover Rltlo: Turnover increased sharply while receivables remained almost itable, resulting in faster receivable

cycles.

7)Trade payablas Tumovar Ratio: Purchases increased considerably whereas average trade payables remained largely unchanged.

8) Net CepltalTumover f,atlo: On account of improved business performance even with lower working capital.

9) Net profit Ratlo: The net profit ratio has recorded a significant change mainly due to considerable increase in total turnover and profit

aftertar.
10) Return on Capital Employed: On account of improved business performance and hiSher profitability

11) Retum on lnvestment The Return on lnvestment increased primarily due to a siSnificant rise in returns

period despite a marginaldecrease in total investments

Particulars Numerator/Denominator 31-Mar.h-2025 31-Mar.h-2024 Change in %

o.21

1.86

34.20%

10.21

5.97

5_74

6.97%

32.s1%

31_40%

1.41

0.31

0.87

19.19%

3.86

1.42

3.33

2.81

9_71%

18.98%

9.30%

42.5s%

-31.66%

113.02%

18.23%

164.35%

401.4O%

19.19%

a2_95%

-24.79%

11.57%

237.69%

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio

(d) Return on Equity Ratio

(e) lnventory tu rn over ratio

(0 Trade receivable5 turnover ratio

(8)Trade payables turnover ratio

(h) Net capital turnover ratio

(,) Return on Capital employed

(k) Return on investment

(a)Current Ratio

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio

{i) Net profjt ratio

TotalDebts
Shareholde.'s Equity

Earninr available for Debt Service

Debt Service

Proflt after Tax

Average Shareholde/r Equity

TotalTurnover
Average Trade Receivable

Average T.ade Payeble

TotalTurnover
Closin8 working Capatal

Earning before interesl and taxes

Return on lnvestment
Totallnvestment

CLrrrent As5ets

Curreht liabilities

TotalPurchases

Capital Employed

TotalTurnover
AveraSe lnventories

Net Profit

Total Turnover

7.22

2.01

E 8[RsitlP lo
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOtDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
(ClN: U731@MH2012P1C225824)
Notes formlng part ofthe Standalon€ Financial Statements

38 CSR Eryendltu.e

N.ture of CSR actlvltlei
The Company's c5R activities are aimed at promotinS education at Brass root level

39 (Xher St.tutory Disalorures ai perthe Coftpanles Act,2013
1) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holdinS
any BenamipropertY.

2)The Coopany do not have any transadions with companies struck off.
3lThe Company do not have any charges or satisfadion which is yet to be reSinered with ROC beyond the statutory pedod.

4) The Company have nottraded or invested in Crypto currencl or Virtual Cu rrency durin8 the financialyear.
5) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities
(lntermedia.ies) wlth the undeBtanding that the lntermediary shalli

aldirecrly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons o. entities identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on b€halfofthe company.
b) provide any guarantee, securlty or the like to o. on behalf of the Ultimate geneficiaries.

5) The Company have not reaeived any tund from any person(s) or eniity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing orotherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or €ntities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalt ofthe company.
b)provide enyguarantee, security orthe like to or on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

7) The Company have not any iuch transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been iurrendered or disclosed as

income during the year in the tar assessments underthe lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or surveyor a ny other relevant provisions

ofthe lncome Tax Act, 1961.

8) During the year under conslderation, the Company has not Siven any loans to related parties u/5. 186 of the Com pan ies Act, 2013.

40 kcaptlonalltem
During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company recognized certain exceptional items th.t have had a signiflcant impad on the profit
and loss account. These items are as follows:

Credhors Wrlte-back: The Company received confirmations from certain creditors amounting to {1,89 rrore, leading to a write-back of
liabilities previously recognized jn prior periods. The said wrjte back was approved by the Board in its meetinS dated 25th March, 2024.

This adjustment refleds the Companfs improved flnancialposition and resolution ofoutstanding obligations.

Gratulty Uabllity: The Company has reco8nired gratuity liability of(21.34lakhs as an erpense durinS the year. Since, the liability has been

recognised for the first time, the liability accruinS till 31st March 2023 amounting to I15.87 lakhs has been considered as er.eptional
item. This recognition is in accordance wlth the relevant accounting standards and reflects the Compeny's commitment to fulfilling its

employee benefi t obligations.

t
r'l\ s
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Parliculars 31'March-2025 31-March-2024

Amount required to be spent by the compeny during the year

Amount of expenditure incurred 10.00
9.68

10.00

ch
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9) The Company has not been declared wilful detaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender or government or any
government authodty.
10) The Company has aomplied with the number of layers prescribed underthe Companies 

^ct,2013.11) The Company has not applied for any Schehe of ArhnS€ments under Section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.



SOEO FITMS HOTDING TIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FItMS HOLDING PRIVATE tlMlTED)
(clN: U7310OMH2012P1,C22s824)

Notes fording part of the Standalone Financial Statements

4l Regrouplnt
Previous yea/s fi8ures have been regroup€d, rearranged and reclassified v,herever necessary

As perour repon of even date
For CGCA & Associales LLP

Chartered Accountants
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